OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Betea, Ohio 44017

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT DESIGN SERVICES

Mainline Pavement Reconstruction for
Project Sections at Various Locations on the Ohio Turnpike
Letters of Interest to Submit a Response to be received no later than:

5:00 p.m., (EDT), March 14, 2013

Issue Date to Selected Interested Firms:
March 27, 2013

Inquiry End Date:
5:00 p.m. (EDT), April 10, 2013

Proposals from Selected Firm(s) to be received no later than:
5:00 p.m. (EDT), April 18,2013

ATTENTION OF RESPONDENTS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH THE END OF THE INQUIRY PERIOD



Pavement Replacement Design Services RI'P
Q&A #3
Page 2 of 2

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH THE END OF THE INQUIRY PERIOD

Q#11

A#l11

Q#12

A#12

Q#13

A#l3

Q#14

A#14

May I have a copy of the existing plans for both design sections? May I have a copy of the
Master Plan? May I have a copy of the Evaluation Report?

The Commission is sending the requested documents on a Compact Disk to the short-listed Firms
via UPS

Has there been a determination of which project will be the first designed? Has a schedule
been developed for the second project that differs from the first section?

The Project Sections planned for design in 2013 are from Milepost 101 to 106 and from Milepost
160 to 165. The Commission anticipates that the Selected Firm(s) will design the first two (2)
Project Sections simultaneously during 2013, and for construction of the first Project Sections to
occur simultaneously during the years 2014 and 2015 The Commission anticipates that the
second two (2) Project Sections from Milepost 70 to Milepost 75 and from Milepost 145 to
Milepost 150 will be designed in 2014, and that construction of the second set of Project
Sections will occur simultaneously during the years 2015 and 2016

We would like to clarify that Final Construction Documents will include revisions from
Stage 1, 2 & 3 submittal review comments.

Yes, the Final Construction Documents will encompass all submittal review comments, including
Stage 3 design review.

Do we correctly anticipate submitting a Draft Construction Cost Estimate with Stage 3 and
then again finalized with the Final Construction Documents.

Yes, the Selected Firm(s) will submit a draft cost estimate with Stage 3 design submittals, which

the Selected Firm(s) will finalized to reflect any changes when preparing the Final Construction
Documents



